
 
 

 

September 27, 2022 

To, 

The Manager –CRD 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Fort, Mumbai -400001 

 

Ref.: Scrip Code – 514197 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Sub: Intimation regarding Duplicate Share Certificate   

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding the issuance of 1 (One) 

duplicate share certificate representing 46 equity shares of the Company. 

Sr. 

No. 

Field Name Particulars 

1 Company Name S&T Corporation Limited 

2 Ledger Folio A01323 

3 Holder Name Anjana Sudhera & Ashok Kumar Sudhera 

4 Remarks/Action Issuance of Duplicate Share Certificate   

5 Certificate No. 22181 

8 Distinctive Nos. 299013-299058 

9 Number of Shares 46 Equity Shares of Face Value of Shares 

Rs.10/- 

 

Copy of email received from RTA is enclosed. 

 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For S&T Corporation Limited 

 

 

Dhaval Savai 

Executive Director & CFO 

DIN: 07003711 

Encl. A/a 
 

 

DHAVAL AJAY 
SAVAI

Digitally signed by DHAVAL 
AJAY SAVAI 
Date: 2022.09.27 11:26:32 
+05'30'



From: nikita.jirepatil <nikita.jirepatil@linkintime.co.in>  
Sent: 26 September 2022 16:20 
To: pushpal@mpsanghavi.com; cs stcl <cs.stcl2022@gmail.com> 
Cc: 'S & T Corporation Ltd.' <stclfood@gmail.com>; suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in 
Subject: Duplicate certificate - S&T Corporation Limited A01323 
Importance: High 
 

Dear Sir/Ma'am, 
 
Please note that the details of new certificate issued against Lost/Stolen/Fake/Misplaced shares. 
  
Kindly acknowledge the receipt and request you to submit the said details to BSE/NSE listing 
centre. 
  

Name 

Name of 

the 

holder 

Folio 

No. 

New   

Certificate 

No. 

  Shares   Dist Nos. Remarks 
Date to be printed on 

certificate 

S&T 

Corporation 

Limited 

1)Anjana 

2)Ashok 

Kumar 

Sudhera 

A01323  22181      46 
 
299013  -  299058 

Duplicate 23.09.2022 

 
 

Further please note that duly printed certificate will be courier to you today for authorized 
signatory. 
 
 

Regards, 

 

Nikita Jirepatil 

Manager – Client Relations  , Link lntime India Pvt. Ltd 

P: +91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2399) M: +91 9987301037 F: +91 22 49186060 

E: nikita.jirepatil@linkintime.co.in   W: www.linkintime.co.in 
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